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Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

r i  
Attorney General Mitchell has referred your recent 

letters relating to the "Warren Commission" to me for considera- / Itp.1 

tion and reply. From those letters and previous correspondence 
it is plain that further eltiln*geof correspondence between your- 

self and the Department of Justice on this matter will serve no 	1xi 

useful purpose. You are, of course, welcome to oommunicate youri/ 

views to us and they will receive due consideration. 	
1\11  
C:** 

It is unfortunate that the change in Administration has 
not and 4pparently will not make you certain that the element of 

politics-played no role in the investigation of the assassination 

of President Kennedy or the formulation of the guidelines for 

•. 	., ... 	release to thi--public of information on the matter in Government 

 files. Ipi our view, the substantial correctness of the 
Commission's Report remains unimpeached by any recent develop-

:j 
 

„,; 
 '-.1' 	merits. There is no reason to believe that further investigation 

' 	7-,.', 	, 1 	. 

 

- 

	

	would 'serve to eliminate the doubts you and others have voiced, 

Ak ( IV. and, while we do explore possible new information which comes to 
our attention, we see no basis for reopening the primary investi- 

, 
1 %.f,/  ,gation. We do appreciate the sincerity of your offer of :,r ,3ie'cH, 

2 4 	assistance to us. 	! C 1  , 	
' V 11

f-, 	';' CP 	PI( 	 T 	t 7/,!. 	As to your allegation that agents pf the Federal Bureau 

kW 4.4.' of Investigation have slandered you, it - Should hardlylbe.: 
necessary to ifiform 4Tou'that'such conduct would be in ccaplete 	 .„ 

.1.- disregardiDepartmental and Bureau policy. We have sent a 
 r,•,, , ; 

y of,your'letter tp,the Director of,the,Bureau for is con-  

sideratiof6and euch action as he may deem appropriate. 7-  - -, 
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c c: Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 	
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